Amiman Chamber of Commerce

From: Bangladesh Embassy, Jordan <mission.amman@mofa.gov.bd>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 2:53 PM

To: info@jocc.org.jo; info@agabacc.com; Amman Chamber of Commerce; Ghaleb Hijazi;
bangcons@scs-net.org

Subject: Investment Promotion and upcoming Bangladesh Investment Summit 2025

Attachments: MOFA information.xlsx; Press_Heatmap.pdf; Bangladesh Deck.pptx

Dear Sir,

Please find attached some materials related to investment potentials in Bangladesh.

The Embassy and the relevant Bangladesh government agencies remain ready to facilitate/fast
track any potential investment in Bangladesh.

For any feedback, feel free to write to us.

It may be noted that there is going to be a large investment summit in Dhaka on 07-10
April 2025.

The link of the summit for registration and other details are as follows:
(https://summit.bida.gov.bd)

Best Regards,

Embassy of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Amman, Jordan

Tel: +962 6 5529192 - 93

Fax: +962 6 5529194

E-mail: mission.amman@mofa.gov.bd
website: https://amman.mofa.gov.bd | Lo
P.O. Box 5685 Amman 11183 Jordan | Q1S N CHANEE G SMMERCE |




Bangladesh “FDI HEATMAP”




FDI Snapshot : Stagnant FDI inflow into Bangladesh, lack of structured investment promotion

Bangladesh : Declining contribution

Bottlenecks with BIDA’s promotion efforts

Global references & Best Practices

=% of GDP

mmm Net FDI (USD BN)
1.7

1.6

1.5

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23 2023-24

Only 45% direct FDI, rest are
infercompany loans or reinvestments

Lack of alignment on priority sectors & segments.

Lack of sectoral Insights & analysis.
Limited visibility on long-term potential sectors.
Inadequate competitor benchmarking.

Inability to set specific investment goals.

LEADING to WEAK, AD-HOC investment
promotional efforts

ﬂmoa

BOI collaboration with Harvard.

Uses investment heatmaps to align FDI
flows with national goails.

Uses geography based FDI heatmap to
assess regional investment distribution,

Similar cases of using prioritization
frameworks to structure FDI inflows.




G Creation of a Bangladesh “FDI Heatmap”

Multi-party “Private sector” consultation

&\\\ BIDA is building
oa Bangladesh’s FDI Heatmap!
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Q Creation of a Bangladesh “FDI Heatmap” : METHODOLOGY

Define
Identify opportunities

Shortlist

Develop

Index-based prioritisation

Prioritise

Compare sectors (quantitative
& qualitative) against critical

success factors

Devise

Targetedinterventions

Action plan




G 1. Define : Key sector identification

Multi-party “Private sector” consultation
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G 2. Develop :“Index” based scoring to identify priority sectors

Sectors shortlisted from private sector

consultation
Core Advanced Technical Renewable Leather
Apparel Textiles Textiles Energy
Automotive Pharma Plastic Light Footwear
& parts Engineering
e
Electronics Semicon Agro Medical
processing Devices
EV Battery IT- es Logistics

2

PRIORITY

SECTORS

MARKET
READINESS &
POTENTIAL

INPUT
FACTORS

Global market size
Projected growth
Domestic consumption
Export value
Confribution to GDP

Current FDI presence
Labor competitiveness
Access to natural resource

* Innovation Gap

Employment Multiplier
Supporting industries

Policy & fiscal readiness
Sustainability & ESG focus
Post LDC market access



G 2. Putting it altogether : Sector prioritisation and strategies

INPUT FACTORS

VERY HIGH

HIGH

B: ENABLE QUICK ENTRY

‘ Engineering

Footwear

Automotive
Parts

D. POLICY & CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

Plastic

‘ Automobile

EV

Light

A: IMMEDIATE TARGET

. Core
‘ Pharma

Apparel
Leather (w/o API)

IT-ES

Advanced
Textiles

Renewable
Energy

C. CUSTOMISED DEALS

Agro
processing

Logistics

' To
Med_lcal Y Electronics &
‘attery Devices ‘ Assembly
Technical API . Semiconductor
Fextiltes
HIGH VERY HIGH

High strategic
alignment

Mid to Low
strategic alignment



G 3. Devise Actions : Bringing the heatmap to life

B: ENABLE QUICK ENTRY A: IMMEDIATE TARGET
+ Timeline:~ 12 months to 18 months « Timeline:~ 12 months
L +  Focus on creating a simplified, time-bound framework + Target high-probability target markets and craft FDI
% for entry (e.g., licensing, work permits) pitch highlighting success stories and USPs.
> *  Appoint sector champions within govt. agencies to + Acftivate and engage existing investors to work as
E coordinate efforts and act as SPOC for investors. “ambassadors” for targeting new investments.
A4 > +  Form inter-agency hit-squads tasked with resolving + Collaborate with private sector partners to
8 specific issues. leverage their clientele database.
'6 * Enhance outreach and sector-specific communication +  Showcase priority sectors and their opportunities in
< highlighting incentives and competitive advantages. investment events and forumes.
=
>
E D. POLICY & CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT C. CUSTOMISED DEALS
+ Timeline:~ 18 months + + Timeline: ~12 months to 18 months
T «  Formulate top-level taskforce in association with «  Offer bespoke investment deals that address
O private sector to review policy and capability gaps specific sector challenges.
T -« Encourage pilot projects with modest financial support - Develop production-linked incentives (PLI) to
to build capacity. reward investors upon achieving measurable
«  Build relationships with academia and incorporate TOUTEO”;GS' S;’Ch ?S Job creation, export growth, or
sectors in national skills development programs. echnology transter.

HIGH VERY HIGH

MARKET READINES:!



Welcome to

Bangladesh!

Blhe
COnNomist

dors | When nations excel

Lconomlst’s country
‘the year for 2024

4 a tyrant and seems headed for something better




*  Massive social unrest
* Heading towards economic crisis

* Environment not business — friendly
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WHAT ARE THE FACTS

« Capital account in surplus
« $6bn new fund commitment

« $1.5bn dues repaid

The story needs to be retold..




Topics we will cover today

Bangladesh Growth Journey

Improving the fundamentals

Why invest in Bangladesh

Where to invest



Bangladesh Growth Journey



A decade of consistent growth aided by resilient fundamentals

GDP Growth (%) Household expenditure (USD Bn)

Rate of internet penetration

318

3.4%

Y.\e ARR N ARG Yo A ARRR AR YooYy Y.oYY Y.ovY Y.\o Yo YoV Yo A ARRR AR Y. Y.YY Yovy

. $3.6 Bn (9% CAGR) 437 Bn USD 170 Mn + -3pp poverty 24 Bn USD

. FMCG Market Size 2023 . Second highest GDP in South Asia . Mobile Phone Subscription 2023 . 10.44% in 2022 vs 13.47% in 2016 . Remittance Inflow in FY 23-24

- Bangladesh Business Summit - World Bank - World Bank - World Bank - Bangladesh Bank



Success Story : 15t Ever Unicorn Startup in only 10 years

“ . @ %@i@un
‘ >

bKash SoftBank

bKash has established itself as Bangladesh's leading mobile financial service, facilitating transactions worth approximately USD 10 billion
annually. By providing a user-friendly platform for money transfers, bill payments, and merchant transactions, bKash has significantly
enhanced financial inclusion, particularly for the unbanked population.

75 Mn

Registered Users as
of October, 2024

407

Market Share
as of July 2023

Key
Stats

75%

Rural
Households
receive
financial access

1.5 Bn

Transactions
processed annually

Financial
Inclusion

Fortune’s “Change the
World”

Ranked in the listin 2017

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation,
SoftBank, Alipay, IFC

Noteworthy investment backings

Global
Recognition

300,000

Agents across
urban and rural
areas

350,000

Merchant
collaborations

Agents &
Merchants



Success Story : Global Market Leaders Operating in Bangladesh

= Unilever Bangladesh

s ne

%}’?@ §§ Unilever Bangladesh commands over 50% of the FMCG categories where it operates with revenue in the range of U$ 500 million. With a robust
Uﬁﬁffw distribution network that penetrates both urban and rural areas, Unilever has significantly enhanced accessibility to essential goods. The

<RI company has also contributed to local economy by partnering with small retailers and promoting sustainable practices across its value chain.

m Grameenphone
Grameenphone, Bangladesh's largest telecom operator, serves over 83 million subscribers, commanding a 46% market share. Generating
,‘ annual revenues surpassing U$1.3 billion, Grameenphone has played a pivotal role in expanding internet access and driving financial inclusion,
especially in underserved rural areas. Grameenphone is also Telenors second biggest market in terms of revenue.

= Samsung Bangladesh
Samsung holds a significant position in Bangladesh's electronics market, particularly in the smartphone segment. As of October 2024, Samsung
captured 17.62% of the mobile vendor market share in Bangladesh. Samsung's investment in local assembly plants has enhanced product
affordability and created employment opportunities, reinforcing its commitment to the Bangladeshi market.

SAMSUNG

= Marico Bangladesh
. ‘ Marico Bangladesh is a leading player in the FMCG sector, known for its popular brands like Parachute and Saffola. The company generates
marico annual revenues around U$150 million and commands a significant share of the edible oil and hair care markets in the country. Through its
sustainable practices and commitment to innovation, Marico has contributed to the growth of the consumer goods sector in Bangladesh.



Improving the fundamentals



Economic indicators gradually stabilizing

Challenging macro in 2022-23

Inflation Rate () Sz Signs of recovering economy post the

July-Aug Revolution

6.2%

5.7% 5.6%

Imports on the rebound

+2% In FY 24-25, vs -20.64% decline in SPLY
Signaling increased production

~ 20 Bn + Reserves Post July
Exchange rate (vs USD) Crossing the 20 billion mark, despite large repayments

Arrested exchange rate decline
110

107
85 86
+6.5% economic dynamism
Purchasing managers’ index (PMI) increased in Oct-Nov
Economic expansion in all sectors
YooY YY) Y.ovy




Key Investor Concerns Identified

* Quality of govt services

 Industry consultation

« Policy continuity

« Access toresources

« Corruption



Action points tfriggered to address all of them

Q4, 2024 Q1, 2025

Understanding the landscape Colocation of govt. agencies

Communication platform Private sector advisory counsel

GoB coordination committee Work permit / visa related issues

Project ambassador Authorized economic operator

Govt. service data for all

National single window
FDI heatmap Port strategy
Right-sizing economic zones Tax rules: incubation & grandfathering
Foreign currency loans rules Repatriation rules
Institutional excellence: digitization Onboarding/starter experience
Institutional excellence: daycare Institutional excellence: training

Institutional excellence: canteen Institutional excellence: research unit

Q2, 2025

CRM model

Single platform
Licensing requirement review
FDI outreach
Investor summit
Optimizing govt. owned assets
Energy supply strategy
M&A transaction rules
Institutional excellence: Act review

Institutional excellence: integration



Few success stories

g
)/ {

Inter-ministerial body to ensure integration Excelerate Energy contractual situation Youngone group’s long standing land issues

between all govt. agencies resolved - mentioned in Q3’ earnings resolved




Why invest in Bangladesh



1. The macro factors continue to be impressive

Median Age (Years) Growing Middle & Affluent Class (Mn)

34
28
22
| I
Y4 Yox) Yoy Y.Yo

GDP growth Forecast (%)

7.7%

0 [ 257
o [ 254

Y oYY YoY$ Y.Yo YoV YeoVV Y«YA
WHO BCG
74mn : 2X in Last 5 years : USD 4,000+
Working population with 26 million aged Bangladesh Middle and Affluent Class in 2025 : GDP Per Capita (US$) by 2030

between 15-29 years - to surpass Malaysia TOTAL population ! 1.6X vs current levels



2. Input factors to enable competitiveness

Cost Advantage Dedicated Economic Zones Accessibility improving rapidly
(Minimum monthly wage (US$ by Govt.) N
North to South connectivity via road
= 97615, 13 operational_|

— 97 EZs, 13 operational —

- I O O =

185 \ - —* 1 Land bank 61k acres et
b | 550km 1,700km 1,500km
150 _ $28bn inv. proposals 14-15 hrs 35hrs + 25hrs +

104

- Land & Utilities supplied by GoB Port connectivily projects ongoing

» Zero Income Tax first 3 years

» Zero Dividend Tax in 10 Yrs

« Duty free import on capital machinery Deep SeaPort  ICD Railway

» Duty free import on export businesses Duty freg Access to markets

CN

+ 100% profit repatriation allowed

$12,000 1/3rd reduction

+56% growth in Bangladesh’s per labor
productivity

Export lead time once key projects are
completed




3. Investment opportunity with high-returns

Mcap LTM PAT

Grameenphone Telecom 3590 0.9% 56.1% 15%
BAT Tobacco 1580 146 15.3% 33.3% 16%
: Construction
Berger Paints . 680 28 7.4% 25.6% 15%
Material
: Construction
Lafarge Holcim . 520 34 17.5% 29.8% 10%
Material
Reckitt Benckiser Consumer goods 170 7 11.8% 80.9%
20%
Marico Bangladesh Consumer Goods 610 44 16.2% 56.1%
EBL Bank 261 54 8.6% 14.4% 10%

Sources:Koyfin



Where to invest



Bangladesh “FDI” heatmap creation

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
Fextiles
HIGH VERY HIGH

High strategic
alignment

Mid to Low
strategic alignment
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So, what's nexi?

UETEROPHERT
PXUTHORTS

Al

BIDA

Bangladesh Investment
Development Authority

Visit BIDA : Your “One Stop Investment Service
Point from start to finish

Pre-investment Consultations
Investment Facilitation

Investment Aftercare

——ay A4

BANGLADESH
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